

SEP 12 2005

SC 92F4

Anthony Serafini

From: Patrick Leary [patrick.leary@alvarion.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 2:47 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: STA 0475-EX-ST- 2005

Thank you regardless Tony. As it turns out, Intel cancelled the need for the demo at the last minute, so the fire drill was for naught.

Kind regards,

Patrick J. Leary
Assist. V.P., Marketing
Alvarion, Inc.
cell: (760) 580-0080
Skype: pleary

From: Anthony Serafini [mailto:Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 8:46 AM
To: Patrick Leary
Subject: STA 0475-EX-ST- - 2005

Patrick

I just got the NTIA coordination back on Friday but they only approved until Sept. 1 as in your application. Are you still interested in this or is a moot point now?

You indicated that your fee was paid but I'm not sure why your fee hasn't cleared in our system. If you are still interested then try the fee payment again by refiling the form 159. Sorry, there's not much else I can do at this point.

Tony Serafin

This mail was sent via mail.alvarion.com

This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by
PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses.

This mail passed through mail.alvarion.com

This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by
PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses.

08/31/2005